### **Summary of Contents**

#### Volume 2

TITLE	1.	INTRODUCTION
-------	----	--------------

- Chapter 1. The Nature of Adjudication
- Chapter 2. Evidence Reform, the Oklahoma Evidence Code, and Its Impact on the Common Law
- Chapter 3. Proceedings In Which the Oklahoma Evidence Code Applies

#### TITLE 2. JUDICIAL NOTICE

- Chapter 4. Judicial Notice Defined and Distinguished
- Chapter 5. Judicial Notice of Law
- Chapter 6. Judicial Notice of Facts
- Chapter 7. Procedure for Taking Judicial Notice and Its Effect

#### TITLE 3. PROOF AND PRESUMPTIONS

- Chapter 8. Proof
- Chapter 9. Presumptions

### TITLE 4. PROCEDURES GOVERNING THE ADMISSIBILITY OF EVIDENCE

- Chapter 10. Order for Presenting Evidence at Trial
- Chapter 11. Objecting and Ruling on the Admissibility of Evidence
- Chapter 12. Deciding Preliminary Questions in Ruling on the Admissibility of Evidence
- Chapter 13. Limited Admissibility and Completeness of Writings

#### TITLE 5. RELEVANCY

- Chapter 14. The Threshold Questions of Relevancy Versus Unfair Prejudice
- Chapter 15. Character

- Chapter 16. Habit and Routine Practice
- Chapter 17. Other Occurrences and Transactions
- Chapter 18. Subsequent Remedial Measures
- Chapter 19. Compromises
- Chapter 20. Liability Insurance

#### TITLE 6. REAL AND DEMONSTRATIVE EVIDENCE

- Chapter 21. The Foundational Requirements for Admissibility
- Chapter 22. The Various Types and Uses of Real and Demonstrative Evidence
- Chapter 23. Writings and the Original Record Rule

#### TITLE 7. TESTIMONIAL EVIDENCE

- Chapter 24. The Competency of Witnesses
- Chapter 25. Firsthand Knowledge and the Opinion Rule
- Chapter 26. Experts and the Use of Specialized Knowledge

### TITLE 8. THE HEARSAY RULE AND ITS EXCEPTIONS

- Chapter 27. The Rationale, Nature and Structure of the Hearsay Rule and Its Exceptions
- Chapter 28. The Hearsay Rule and Its Applications
- Chapter 29. Statements Defined as Non-hearsay
- Chapter 30. Exceptions to the Hearsay Rule: Availability of the Declarant Immaterial
- Chapter 31. Exceptions to the Hearsay Rule: Unavailability of Declarant Required
- Chapter 32. Exceptionally Trustworthy Hearsay

#### Volume 3

### TITLE 9. HEARSAY AND THE RIGHT TO CONFRONTATION

- Chapter 33. The Basis, Nature and Scope of Confrontation and Its Relationship to the Hearsay Rule
- Chapter 34. Confrontational Limitations on the Admissibility of Hearsay Statements

TTTT	Æ	10	PRIVII	EGED	COMMUNIC	ATIONS

- Chapter 35. The Source, Rationale, Nature, Effect and Waiver of Evidentiary Privileges
- Chapter 36. Attorney-Client Privilege
- Chapter 37. Physician and Psychotherapist-Patient Privilege
- Chapter 38. The Marital Privilege
- Chapter 39. The Religious Privilege
- Chapter 40. The Journalist's Privilege
- Chapter 40A. Interpreter for The Deaf Privilege
- Chapter 41. Identity of Informer Privilege
- Chapter 41A. Peer Support Counseling Confidentiality
- Chapter 41B. Accountant/Client Privilege
- Chapter 42. The Topical Privileges: Political Vote, Trade Secrets and Secrets of State

### TITLE 11. CONSTITUTIONALLY PRIVILEGED MATTER

- Chapter 43. The Privilege Against Self-Incrimination
- Chapter 44. Confessions
- Chapter 45. Improperly Obtained Evidence

### TITLE 12. THE EXAMINATION, IMPEACHMENT AND REHABILITATION OF WITNESSES

- Chapter 46. Examination of Witnesses
- Chapter 47. Impeachment and Rehabilitation of Witnesses

#### Volume 3A

#### **Appendices**

- Appendix I. Commentary of the Law of Evidence-Oklahoma Evidence
- Appendix II. Federal Rules of Evidence for United States Courts
- Appendix III. Uniform Rules of Evidence (as amended in 1999)
- Appendix IV. Text of Proposed Code of Evidence for Oklahoma Courts

Appendix V. 1969 Proposed Evidence Code for Oklahoma **Table of Laws and Rules Table of Cases** 

### **Volume 1TableofContents**

#### Volume 2

#### TITLE 1. INTRODUCTION

### CHAPTER 1. THE NATURE OF ADJUDICATION

- § 1.01 The Goal of rules of evidence in adjudication
- § 1.02 Law and fact—Defined and distinguished
- § 1.03 —Methods for determining—Stipulation
- § 1.04 ——Judicial notice
- § 1.05 ——Proof
- § 1.06 The adversary process—Party presentation
- § 1.07 —Limitations on party presentation—The judge—In general
- § 1.08 ———Non-Jury and jury proceedings
- § 1.09 ———Civil proceedings
- § 1.10 ———Criminal proceedings
- § 1.11 ———Presence of counsel
- § 1.12 ——Jury participation
- § 1.13 ——The prosecutor
- § 1.14 The role of the judge and jury

# CHAPTER 2. EVIDENCE REFORM, THE OKLAHOMA EVIDENCE CODE, AND ITS IMPACT ON THE COMMON LAW

- § 2.01 Evidence reform—In general
- § 2.02 —Specific proposals—The commonwealth fund
- § 2.03 ——The 1937 A.B.A. Study
- § 2.04 ——Model code of evidence
- § 2.05 Uniform rules of Evidence of 1953
- § 2.06 Uniform Rules of Evidence of 1974
- § 2.07 ——Federal Rules of Evidence
- § 2.08 —Oklahoma
- § 2.09 —Summary
- § 2.10 The Oklahoma Evidence Code—An overview
- § 2.11 —Completeness
- § 2.12 —Impact on the common law

#### CHAPTER 3. PROCEEDINGS IN WHICH THE OKLAHOMA EVIDENCE CODE APPLIES

§ 3.01 Applicability—In general—Types of courts § 3.02 ——Administrative agency hearings —Types of proceedings—In general § 3.03 § 3.04 — Grand jury --Preliminary hearings § 3.05 ——Non-jury proceedings § 3.06 § 3.07 — Jury proceedings —Rules of privilege § 3.08 Non-applicability—In general § 3.09 —Evidentiary hearings § 3.10 § 3.11 —Extradition or rendition § 3.12 —Sentencing —Granting of probation § 3.13 -Revocation of probation or advancement of deferred § 3.14 sentences —Issuance of warrants and criminal summonses § 3.15 § 3.16 —Bail

#### TITLE 2. JUDICIAL NOTICE

—Juvenile emergency show-cause hearings

### CHAPTER 4. JUDICIAL NOTICE DEFINED AND DISTINGUISHED

- § 4.01 Judicial notice—In general
- § 4.02 —Distinguished from personal knowledge
- § 4.03 Article II of the Code—General scope
- § 4.04 —Compared to federal rules

#### CHAPTER 5. JUDICIAL NOTICE OF LAW

§ 5.01 In general

§ 3.17

- § 5.02 Mandatory or discretionary notice
- § 5.03 Law required to be noticed—Public law
- § 5.04 Law that may be noticed—Private acts and resolutions
- § 5.05 —Ordinances
- § 5.06 —Rules and regulations
- § 5.07 —Laws of foreign countries
- § 5.08 Appellate courts
- § 5.09 Special statutes—Charters and ordinances
- § 5.10 —Private acts and resolutions
- § 5.11 —Rules and regulations

$\S 5.12$	Determining the applicability and tenor of a matter of
	law—Judicial notice
§ 5.13	—Stipulation

- § 5.14 —Proof

#### CHAPTER 6. JUDICIAL NOTICE OF FACTS

$\S 6.01$	In general	
-----------	------------	--

- § 6.02 Adjudicative and legislative facts distinguished
- § 6.03 Categories of adjudicative facts judicially noticed—In general
- § 6.04 —Generally known within the territorial jurisdiction of the trial court—Generally known facts
- § 6.05 ——Facts not subject to reasonable dispute
- § 6.06 ——Facts within territorial jurisdiction—Trial courts
- ———Appellate courts § 6.07
- § 6.08 —Capable of accurate and ready determination by resort to sources whose accuracy cannot reasonably be questioned—In general
- § 6.09 — Criteria—Accurate and ready determination by resort to a source of accuracy
- § 6.10 ———Accuracy of source not subject to reasonable question
- ———Categories of facts—Scientific facts § 6.11
- § 6.12 ————Almanac facts
- ————Historical facts § 6.13
- ---Court records § 6.14
- --Categories of fact—Other governmental § 6.15 records, offices and officers
- § 6.16 Special statutes

#### CHAPTER 7. PROCEDURE FOR TAKING JUDICIAL NOTICE AND ITS EFFECT

- § 7.01 Determining the propriety of taking judicial notice
- § 7.02 Mandatory, or discretionary, judicial notice—Matters of law
- -Matters of fact § 7.03
- § 7.04 Effect of taking judicial notice—In general
- —Instructions to the jury § 7.05
- § 7.06 Stage of proceeding for taking judicial notice

#### TITLE 3. PROOF AND PRESUMPTIONS

#### CHAPTER 8. PROOF

§ 8.01 The nature and source of the law of proof

#### COMMENTARY ON THE LAW OF EVIDENCE

§ 8.02	Proof, persuasion and evidence distinguished
§ 8.03	Duties of the parties to produce evidence, to
	persuade, and to prove—In general
$\S 8.04$	—Significance of the burden of persuasion
$\S 8.05$	Civil cases—Allocating the burden of persuasion
§ 8.06	—Allocating the burden of producing evidence—In general
§ 8.07	——Sufficiency of the evidence—In general
§ 8.08	——Direct and indirect (circumstantial) evidence
§ 8.09	Criminal cases—The presumption of innocence and
	the prosecution's burden of persuasion
§ 8.10	—Burden of producing evidence—Directed verdicts and demurrers to the evidence
§ 8.11	——Sufficiency of the evidence—In general
§ 8.12	———Direct and indirect (circumstantial) evidence
§ 8.13	——Requirement of corroboration
§ 8.14	—Defendant's burden of producing evidence—In
	general
$\S 8.15$	——Affirmative defenses—Insanity
$\S 8.15.1$	———Competency to stand trial
§ 8.16	———Intoxication, self-defense, alibi and
	entrapment
§ 8.17	——Defenses not negativing an element of the crime
§ 8.18	—Motion to dismiss or directed verdict
§ 8.19	Meeting the burden of persuasion—In general
§ 8.20	—The three tests of persuasion
§ 8.21	—Civil cases—Preponderance of the evidence—In general
§ 8.22	———Allegations constituting criminal offenses
§ 8.23	——Clear and convincing evidence
§ 8.24	—Criminal cases—Beyond a reasonable doubt
§ 8.25	———Special instruction in circumstantial evidence
	cases

### **CHAPTER 9. PRESUMPTIONS**

$\S 9.01$	General purpose and rationale
$\S 9.02$	An overview of the code rules
§ 9.03	Presumption—The code definition
$\S 9.04$	—Basic facts—Presumed fact components
$\S 9.05$	—Establishment of the basic facts
§ 9.06	Other applications in the use of the term
	"presumption"—In general
§ 9.07	—As a procedural device to allocate the burdens of
	producing evidence and of persuasion—"Presumption
	of innocence"

§ 9.08	——Presumptions establishing affirmative defenses
	—Prima facie evidence
§ 9.10	—Inference—In general
§ 9.11	——Res ipsa loquitur
§ 9.12	
§ 9.13	—Presumption
§ 9.14	Constitutional limitations on establishing
	presumptions—In general
$\S 9.15$	—Civil cases
§ 9.16	—Criminal cases—U.S. Supreme Court doctrine—Fifth
	Amendment
$\S 9.17$	
	amendment
$\S 9.18$	
0 0 1 0	doctrine
$\S 9.19$	1 1
$\S 9.20$	v
$\S 9.21$	——Instructing the jury
$\S 9.22$	—Criminal cases—Presumptions and affirmative
	defenses
$\S 9.23$	——Statutory rule
$\S 9.24$	——Instructing the jury
$\S~9.25$	Inconsistent presumptions

## TITLE 4. PROCEDURES GOVERNING THE ADMISSIBILITY OF EVIDENCE

## CHAPTER 10. ORDER FOR PRESENTING EVIDENCE AT TRIAL

§ 10.01 Civil cases—Jury trials—Statutory procedure § 10.02 ——Order of producing evidence—In general § 10.03 ———Evidence in chief § 10.04 ———Evidence in defense § 10.05 ———Rebutting evidence § 10.06 ———Summary of order in presenting evidence ———Reopening the case § 10.07 —Trials by court § 10.08 § 10.09 Criminal cases—Jury trials—Statutory procedure § 10.10 —Jury trial—Order of producing evidence § 10.11 ——Reopening the case § 10.12 —Trials by court

#### CHAPTER 11. OBJECTING AND RULING ON THE ADMISSIBILITY OF EVIDENCE

§ 11.01 An overview of the statutory requirements

§ 11.02 The proper party to object Objections to the admission of evidence—Necessity— § 11.03 In general ——Following the granting of motion in limine § 11.04 § 11.05 -Timeliness and motion to strike § 11.06 —Specific ground—In general ——Degree of specificity § 11.07 ——Specific objection made and overruled on the § 11.08 wrong ground § 11.09 ——Specific objection made and sustained on the wrong ground —Offer of proof upon the exclusion of evidence § 11.10 § 11.11 Court's role § 11.12 Ruling within the hearing of the jury § 11.13 Relationship to other code provisions § 11.14 Error in the admission or exclusion of evidence— Types of error —Harmless error § 11.15 § 11.16 —Plain error § 11.17 —Constitutional error

#### CHAPTER 12. DECIDING PRELIMINARY QUESTIONS IN RULING ON THE ADMISSIBILITY OF EVIDENCE

§ 12.01 An overview of the statutory requirements Preliminary questions for the trial court— § 12.02 Admissibility of evidence generally § 12.03 —Qualification of witnesses § 12.04 —Existence of privilege -Constitutionally admissible evidence-§ 12.05 Voluntariness of confessions -Privilege against self-incrimination, improperly § 12.06 obtained evidence and other constitutional issues —Coincidence between preliminary and ultimate § 12.07 facts in the case § 12.08 Preliminary questions for the jury—In general § 12.09 -Writings, recordings, or photographs § 12.10 Hearings on admissibility—Allocating preliminary questions between court and jury § 12.11 —Applicability of rules of evidence § 12.12 —Within hearing of the jury Evidence relevant to credibility § 12.13

## CHAPTER 13. LIMITED ADMISSIBILITY AND COMPLETENESS OF WRITINGS

§ 13.01 Limited admissibility—In general

§ 13.02 —Civil cases—As to one party, but not another
§ 13.03 —For one purpose, but not another
§ 13.04 —Criminal cases—As to one party, but not another
§ 13.05 —For one purpose, but not another
§ 13.06 —Relevancy and unfair prejudice
§ 13.07 —Instructing the jury
§ 13.08 Completeness of writings

#### TITLE 5. RELEVANCY

#### CHAPTER 14. THE THRESHOLD QUESTIONS OF RELEVANCY VERSUS UNFAIR PREJUDICE

$\S 14.01$	The nature of relevancy
$\S 14.02$	Relevant evidence defined
§ 14.03	The elements of relevant evidence
§ 14.04	Direct and indirect (circumstantial) evidence—
	Defined
$\S 14.05$	—Determining relevancy—Direct evidence
$\S 14.06$	——Indirect (circumstantial) evidence
$\S 14.06.1$	Types-Flight
$\S 14.06.2$	———Spoliation of evidence
§ 14.07	Relevant evidence admissible; irrelevant evidence inadmissible
§ 14.08	Relevancy distinguished from sufficiency
§ 14.09	The exclusion of relevant evidence due to unfair
	prejudice or other harmful consequences—The exclusionary rule
§ 14.10	—Tests for balancing relevancy against its harmful effects
§ 14.11	——Limitations on the discretionary balancing of relevancy against harmful effects
§ 14.12	—The harmful effects—Unfair prejudice
§ 14.12.1	———Victim impact statements
§ 14.13	——Confusion of the issues and misleading the
0	jury
§ 14.14	— Undue delay and waste of time
§ 14.15	——Needless presentation of cumulative evidence
§ 14.16	— — Unfair or harmful surprise
§ 14.17	—The effect of stipulations
§ 14.18	Trial court discretion
§ 14.19	Limiting instructions

#### CHAPTER 15. CHARACTER

§ 15.01 Character evidence—In general

#### COMMENTARY ON THE LAW OF EVIDENCE

§ 15.02	—Distinguished from habit evidence
§ 15.03	—Distinguished from other crimes, wrongs, or acts evidence
§ 15.04	Character as an element of a crime, claim or defense
§ 15.05	—Methods of proof
§ 15.06	Character as circumstantial evidence of conduct— The general rule and its rationale
§ 15.07	—The exceptions—Accused's character—Offered by accused and by prosecution in rebuttal
§ 15.08	———Methods of proof
§ 15.09	—Victim's character—Offered by accused and by prosecution in rebuttal
§ 15.10	—The exceptions—Victim's character—Methods of proof
§ 15.11	Victim's character in sexual offense cases
§ 15.12	Witness' character for truthfulness or untruthfulness
§ 15.13	Other crimes, wrongs, or acts evidence—The general rule, its scope and its limitations
§ 15.14	—The Burks guidelines
§ 15.15	—Use of the evidence for permissible purposes— The ground rules for admissibility
§ 15.16	——Permissible purposes—Motive
§ 15.17	— — —Intent
§ 15.18	— — — Plan
§ 15.19	— — —Knowledge
§ 15.20	— — —Identity
§ 15.21	———Absence of mistake or accident
§ 15.22	———Other purposes
§ 15.22.50	—Other crimes of sexual assault or molestation
§ 15.22.70	——Equal Protection, Due Process and <i>Ex Post Facto</i> considerations
§ 15.23	Other crimes, wrongs, or Acts evidence—Methods of proof

# CHAPTER 16. HABIT AND ROUTINE PRACTICE

§ 16.01	In general
§ 16.02	Corroboration and the absence of an eyewitness not required
§ 16.03	Organizations' routine practices
§ 16.04	Methods of proof

### CHAPTER 17. OTHER OCCURRENCES AND TRANSACTIONS

- § 17.01 In general
- § 17.02 Claims, suits or defenses of a party
- § 17.03 Misrepresentations and frauds
- § 17.04 Contracts and business transactions
- § 17.05 Sales of similar property as evidence of value
- § 17.06 Accidents and injuries

### CHAPTER 18. SUBSEQUENT REMEDIAL MEASURES

- § 18.01 The exclusionary rule and its rationale—Negligence cases
- § 18.02 —Strict liability cases—In general
- § 18.03 ——Diversity actions
- § 18.04 Admissibility for purposes other than to prove negligence—In general
- § 18.05 —Ownership
- § 18.06 —Control
- § 18.07 —Feasibility of precautionary measures
- § 18.08 —Impeachment
- § 18.09 —Other purposes

#### CHAPTER 19. COMPROMISES

- § 19.01 The related rules excluding evidence of compromises
- § 19.02 Offers to compromise and compromises—The general rule and its rationale
- § 19.02.1 ——Applicability in criminal proceedings
- § 19.03 Offers to compromise—Offer of compromise
- § 19.04 —Accepting a compromise
- § 19.05 —A valuable consideration
- § 19.06 —Compromising a claim—Compromise
- § 19.07 ——Claim
- § 19.08 ——Dispute as to validity or amount
- § 19.09 —Conduct or statements occurring during compromise negotiations
- § 19.10 —Discoverable evidence revealed during compromise negotiations
- § 19.11 Compromise agreements
- § 19.12 Compromises with third parties
- § 19.13 Admissibility for other purposes
- § 19.14 Payment of medical and similar expenses

§ 19.15	Pleas, plea discussions and related statements— The general rule and its rationale
§ 19.15.1	Offers to compromise and compromises—The general rule and its rationale—Applicability in lawyer disciplinary proceedings
§ 19.16	Pleas, plea discussions and related statements—Withdrawn pleas
§ 19.17	—Pleas of <i>nolo contendere</i>
§ 19.18	—Offers to plead
§ 19.19	—Statements in course of plea discussions—Under state procedure and with attorney for prosecuting authority
§ 19.20	—Statements made during investigative stages of proceeding
§ 19.21	—Inadmissible for impeachment purposes
§ 19.22	—Exceptions—Completeness and perjury or false statement
§ 19.23	—Waiver of the exclusionary rule
CHAP'	TER 20. LIABILITY INSURANCE
<b>CHAP</b> ′ § 20.01	TER 20. LIABILITY INSURANCE The general rule, its rationale and its scope
§ 20.01 § 20.02	
§ 20.01	The general rule, its rationale and its scope
§ 20.01 § 20.02	The general rule, its rationale and its scope Improper disclosure—In general
§ 20.01 § 20.02 § 20.03	The general rule, its rationale and its scope Improper disclosure—In general —Voir dire
\$ 20.01 \$ 20.02 \$ 20.03 \$ 20.04	The general rule, its rationale and its scope Improper disclosure—In general —Voir dire —Opening and closing arguments —Testimony of witness, including voluntary,
\$ 20.01 \$ 20.02 \$ 20.03 \$ 20.04 \$ 20.05	The general rule, its rationale and its scope Improper disclosure—In general —Voir dire —Opening and closing arguments —Testimony of witness, including voluntary, unexpected and non-responsive answers
\$ 20.01 \$ 20.02 \$ 20.03 \$ 20.04 \$ 20.05	The general rule, its rationale and its scope Improper disclosure—In general —Voir dire —Opening and closing arguments —Testimony of witness, including voluntary, unexpected and non-responsive answers —Outside of courtroom
\$ 20.01 \$ 20.02 \$ 20.03 \$ 20.04 \$ 20.05 \$ 20.06 \$ 20.07	The general rule, its rationale and its scope Improper disclosure—In general —Voir dire —Opening and closing arguments —Testimony of witness, including voluntary, unexpected and non-responsive answers —Outside of courtroom Insurer as a party
\$ 20.01 \$ 20.02 \$ 20.03 \$ 20.04 \$ 20.05 \$ 20.06 \$ 20.07 \$ 20.08	The general rule, its rationale and its scope Improper disclosure—In general —Voir dire —Opening and closing arguments —Testimony of witness, including voluntary, unexpected and non-responsive answers —Outside of courtroom Insurer as a party Remedies for improper disclosure Permissible purposes—Relevance to fact of consequence other than negligence or wrongful
\$ 20.01 \$ 20.02 \$ 20.03 \$ 20.04 \$ 20.05 \$ 20.06 \$ 20.07 \$ 20.08 \$ 20.09	The general rule, its rationale and its scope Improper disclosure—In general —Voir dire —Opening and closing arguments —Testimony of witness, including voluntary, unexpected and non-responsive answers —Outside of courtroom Insurer as a party Remedies for improper disclosure Permissible purposes—Relevance to fact of consequence other than negligence or wrongful action
\$ 20.01 \$ 20.02 \$ 20.03 \$ 20.04 \$ 20.05 \$ 20.06 \$ 20.07 \$ 20.08 \$ 20.09	The general rule, its rationale and its scope Improper disclosure—In general —Voir dire —Opening and closing arguments —Testimony of witness, including voluntary, unexpected and non-responsive answers —Outside of courtroom Insurer as a party Remedies for improper disclosure Permissible purposes—Relevance to fact of consequence other than negligence or wrongful action —Ownership, possession, control, or agency

## TITLE 6. REAL AND DEMONSTRATIVE EVIDENCE

## CHAPTER 21. THE FOUNDATIONAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ADMISSIBILITY

- § 21.01 The nature of real evidence
- § 21.02 Real and demonstrative evidence distinguished

§ 21.03	Law governing admissibility
§ 21.04	Foundational requirements for admissibility—The requirement of authentication or identification—In general
§ 21.05	— — Methods—Statutory—Testimony of witnesses
Ü	with knowledge
§ 21.06	————Nonexpert opinion on handwriting
$\S 21.07$	————Comparison with authenticated specimens
§ 21.08	————Distinctive characteristics
§ 21.09	———Voice identification
§ 21.10	————Telephone conversations
§ 21.11	———Process or system
§ 21.12	———Other authorized methods
§ 21.13	———Sense impressions
§ 21.14	———Chain of custody
$\S 21.15$	——Sufficiency of evidence
§ 21.16	—Relevancy versus unfair prejudice
§ 21.17	—Perception of the trier of fact

# CHAPTER 22. THE VARIOUS TYPES AND USES OF REAL AND DEMONSTRATIVE EVIDENCE

§ 22.01 Objects involved in litigated event § 22.02 Demeanor § 22.03 Views § 22.04 Demonstrations § 22.05 Experiments § 22.06 Photographic evidence—Still photographs § 22.07 —Motion pictures and videotapes § 22.08 —Posed photographs § 22.09 —Radiographs § 22.10 Recordings § 22.11 Blackboards, diagrams, sketches, maps and models § 22.12 Exhibits in juryroom—Civil cases § 22.13 —Criminal cases

## CHAPTER 23. WRITINGS AND THE ORIGINAL RECORD RULE

$\S 23.01$	Authentication—In general
$\S 23.02$	—Self-authentication—In general
§ 23.03	——Domestic public documents under seal
§ 23.04	——Domestic public documents not under seal
§ 23.05	——Foreign public documents

§ 23.06	Contified coming of mublic records
-	— — Certified copies of public records
§ 23.07	— — Official publications
§ 23.08	— Newspapers and periodicals
§ 23.09	——Trade inscriptions
§ 23.10	——Acknowledged documents
$\S 23.11$	——Commercial paper
$\S 23.12$	——Presumption under acts of legislature
$\S~23.12.50$	<ul> <li>— Originals or duplicates of records of domestic or</li> </ul>
	foreign countries
$\S 23.13$	—Extrinsic evidence of authenticity—In general
$\S 23.14$	——Subscribing witnesses
$\S 23.15$	——Distinctive characteristics
§ 23.16	——Public records
$\S~23.17$	——Ancient documents and data compilations
§ 23.18	Original record rule—In general
§ 23.19	—Content of a writing, recording, or photograph
§ 23.20	—Meaning of writing, recording, or photograph
§ 23.21	—Meaning of original of the writing, recording, or
3	photograph—In general
$\S 23.22$	——Documents
§ 23.23	——Recordings
$\S 23.24$	——Photographs
$\S 23.25$	——Computer printouts
$\S~23.26$	—Duplicates—In general
$\S~23.27$	— — Writings
§ 23.28	——Recordings
§ 23.29	——Photographs
§ 23.30	——Computer printouts
$\S~23.31$	——Exclusion of duplicates
$\S~23.32$	—Explanation for failure to produce original—Original
0	lost or destroyed
§ 23.33	— — Original not obtainable
$\S~23.34$	——Original in possession of opponent
$\S~23.35$	——Collateral matters
§ 23.36	—Secondary evidence of contents
$\S 23.37$	Public records
$\S~23.38$	Summaries—Admissibility under section 3006
§ 23.39	—Independently admissible—By statute
§ 23.40	——As illustrative aids
§ 23.41	Proof of contents by testimonial or written
3 20.11	admissions of the adverse party
	additional of the date of the party

### TITLE 7. TESTIMONIAL EVIDENCE

## CHAPTER 24. THE COMPETENCY OF WITNESSES

§ 24.01 Competency of witnesses—In general

§ 24.01.1	—Informants
$\S 24.02$	—Judges—Incompetent as witnesses
§ 24.03	——Objection unnecessary
§ 24.04	—Jurors—Incompetent as witnesses
$\S 24.05$	——Objection required
§ 24.06	——Inquiry into validity of verdict or indictment— In general
$\S 24.07$	———Grounds—Intrinsic matters
§ 24.08	————Extraneous influences
§ 24.09	————Determining jury misconduct—Trial court
	assessment during and after trial
$\S 24.10$	————Interviewing jurors after verdict
$\S 24.11$	—Grand jurors
$\S 24.12$	Necessity for personal knowledge—In general
$\S 24.13$	—Observation
$\S 24.14$	—Memory
$\S 24.15$	—Communication
§ 24.16	—Relationship between admissibility and credibility and the role of judge and jury
$\S 24.17$	Oath or affirmation—In general
$\S 24.18$	—Mode of administering
§ 24.19	—Who may administer
§ 24.20	—Interpreters

## CHAPTER 25. FIRSTHAND KNOWLEDGE AND THE OPINION RULE

$\S~25.01$	The historical background
$\S 25.02$	The code rule—Requirements for admissibility—In
	general
$\S 25.03$	——Rationally based on the perception of the
	witness—The perception test
$\S~25.04$	———The rational connection test
$\S~25.05$	— — Helpfulness—Necessity
$\S 25.06$	———Feasibility
$\S 25.07$	— — Prejudiciality
$\S 25.08$	—Trial court discretion
§ 25.09	Opinions on the ultimate issue—The code rule and its
	background—In general
$\S 25.10$	——Limitations—The <i>Gabus</i> exception
§ 25.11	— — Other limitations—In general
§ 25.12	———Conclusions of "fact"
§ 25.13	———Conclusions of "law"

## CHAPTER 26. EXPERTS AND THE USE OF SPECIALIZED KNOWLEDGE

 $\S~26.01$  The use of specialized knowledge—In general

§ 26.02	Types of knowledge—Range of subject matter
$\S 26.02.1$	—Degree of complexity—Traditional
	requirements—"Beyond the ken" test
$\S~26.02.2$	———Reliability of the expertise
$\S 26.03$	Standard of admissibility—In general
$\S 26.04$	—Nature of the issue
$\S 26.05$	—State of the art—The "Frye" standard
$\S 26.06$	— — The "reliability" standard
$\S 26.07$	— — The Oklahoma approach
§ 26.08	—Experience of the expert
§ 26.09	Qualifications of the expert
§ 26.10	Form of the expert's testimony
$\S 26.11$	Bases for expert testimony—In general
$\S 26.12$	—Data reasonably relied upon by experts
§ 26.13	Disclosure of facts or data underlying expert opinion—The general rule and its background
$\S 26.14$	—Disclosure on direct examination—In general
§ 26.15	——Types of facts or data subject to disclosure
§ 26.16	—Disclosure on cross-examination
§ 26.17	—Disclosure in criminal cases
§ 26.18	The use of court experts

### TITLE 8. THE HEARSAY RULE AND ITS EXCEPTIONS

# CHAPTER 27. THE RATIONALE, NATURE AND STRUCTURE OF THE HEARSAY RULE AND ITS EXCEPTIONS

- $\S\,27.01$   $\,$  The rationale, nature and structure of the hearsay rule and its exceptions
- § 27.02 Summary of the analytical approach to resolving hearsay issues

### CHAPTER 28. THE HEARSAY RULE AND ITS APPLICATIONS

- § 28.01 The definition of hearsay § 28.02 The exclusionary rule and its scope § 28.03 The hearsay/non-hearsay issue—Statements offered for their truth § 28.04 —Illustrative types of statements not offered for their
- § 28.04 —Illustrative types of statements not offered for their truth—Statements to show legal significance
- $\S~28.05~$  ——Statements affecting others
- § 28.06 ——Statements of knowledge

- \$~28.07 ——Statements of state of mind \$~28.08 Conduct as hearsay and the implied assertion
- § 28.09 Hearsay within hearsay

### CHAPTER 29. STATEMENTS DEFINED AS NON-HEARSAY

- § 29.01 The non-hearsay issue
- § 29.02 Prior statements by witness—In general
- § 29.03 —Inconsistent statements—In general
- § 29.04 ——Oath
- § 29.05 Trial, hearing, other proceeding, or deposition
- § 29.06 ——Inconsistent with declarant's testimony
- § 29.07 —Consistent statements—In general
- § 29.08 ——Consistent with declarant's testimony
- § 29.09 ——Rebuttal of charge of fabrication
- § 29.10 ——Time of making statement
- § 29.11 —Statements of identification—In general
- § 29.12 ——Time of prior identification
- § 29.13 ——Method of identification
- § 29.14 ——Permissible evidence of identification
- § 29.15 Admission by party-opponent—In general
- § 29.16 —Party's own statement
- § 29.17 —Adoptive statement
- § 29.18 —Authorized statement
- § 29.19 —Agent's statement
- § 29.20 —Coconspirator's statement—In general
- § 29.21 ——During the course of the conspiracy
- § 29.22 ——In furtherance of the conspiracy
- § 29.23 — The existence of a conspiracy
- § 29.24 ——Procedural requirements—In general
- § 29.25 ———Admissibility a question for the trial judge
- § 29.26 — Threshold determination of admissibility
- § 29.27 ——Order of proof
- § 29.28 ———Ruling on admissibility

# CHAPTER 30. EXCEPTIONS TO THE HEARSAY RULE: AVAILABILITY OF THE DECLARANT IMMATERIAL

- § 30.01 The specific exceptions issue
- § 30.02 Contemporaneous statements—In general
- § 30.03 —Present sense impression
- § 30.04 —Excited utterance
- § 30.05 —Statements of then existing mental, emotional, or physical condition—In general

#### COMMENTARY ON THE LAW OF EVIDENCE

§ 30.06	——Then existing physical condition
$\S 30.07$	— — Then existing mental or emotional condition—In
	general
§ 30.08	———Mental state in issue
§ 30.09	——Then-existing mental or emotional condition—
0.00.10	State of mind to show a subsequent act
§ 30.10	——Then existing mental or emotional condition—
§ 30.11	State of mind to show A previous Act—In general ——State of Mind to Show A Previous Act—
8 20.11	Testamentary statements
§ 30.12	—Statements for purposes of medical diagnosis or
3 00.12	treatment
§ 30.13	Statements of children concerning acts of physical or
Ü	sexual abuse—In general
§ 30.14	—Notice
$\S 30.15$	—Hearing
§ 30.16	—Requirements for admissibility
$\S 30.17$	Recorded recollection
$\S 30.18$	Private records—In general
§ 30.19	—Regularly conducted activities—Existence of
	entry—In general
§ 30.20	— — Authentication
§ 30.21	——Types and form of records
§ 30.22	——Made at or near the time of the event
§ 30.23	——Transmitted by a person with knowledge
§ 30.24	———Kept in course of regularly conducted business activity
§ 30.25	———Regular practice of business activity to make
	the record
§ 30.26	———Lack of trustworthiness
$\S 30.27$	——Absence of entry
§ 30.28	—Ancient documents
§ 30.29	Public records and reports—In general
§ 30.30	—Public office or agency—Existence of entry—The general rules
§ 30.31	—The exceptions to admissibility
$\S 30.32$	——Absence of entry
§ 30.33	—Judgment of previous conviction
§ 30.34	Publications—In general
$\S 30.35$	—Commercial publications
§ 30.36	—Learned treatises
$\S 30.37$	Reputation
§ 30.38	Verified medical reports

# CHAPTER 31. EXCEPTIONS TO THE HEARSAY RULE: UNAVAILABILITY OF DECLARANT REQUIRED

§ 31.01	The specific exceptions issue
§ 31.02	Definition of unavailability—In general
§ 31.03	—Grounds for unavailability—Privilege
§ 31.04	——Refusal to testify
$\S 31.05$	——Lack of memory
§ 31.06	——Death, illness, or infirmity
$\S 31.07$	——Absence—In general
§ 31.08	———Criminal cases
§ 31.09	The exceptions—Former testimony—In general
§ 31.10	— Opportunity and similar motive
§ 31.11	— —To develop the testimony
§ 31.12	——By a party or predecessor in interest
§ 31.13	—Statement under belief of impending death
§ 31.14	—Statement against interest—In general
§ 31.15	——Admission of party distinguished
§ 31.16	— —Foundational requirements—In general
$\S 31.17$	———Statements against penal interest—
	Exculpatory statements
§ 31.18	————Inculpatory statements

## CHAPTER 32. EXCEPTIONALLY TRUSTWORTHY HEARSAY

§ 32.01	The residual exceptions issue
§ 32.02	The foundational requirements—Statement with
	equivalent guarantees of trustworthiness
§ 32.03	—Offered as evidence of a material fact
§ 32.04	—More probative than other evidence
§ 32.05	—In the interests of justice
§ 32.06	—Notice of intent to offer statement
§ 32.06.50	The residual exception

### Volume 3

## TITLE 9. HEARSAY AND THE RIGHT TO CONFRONTATION

# CHAPTER 33. THE BASIS, NATURE AND SCOPE OF CONFRONTATION AND ITS RELATIONSHIP TO THE HEARSAY RULE

§ 33.01 The constitutional basis

- § 33.02 The relationship between confrontation and hearsay § 33.03 Proceedings in which confrontation applies
- § 33.03 Proceedings in which confrontation applies

#### CHAPTER 34. CONFRONTATIONAL LIMITATIONS ON THE ADMISSIBILITY OF HEARSAY STATEMENTS

- § 34.01 In general
- § 34.02 Statements that are not hearsay—Prior statements of witnesses
- § 34.03 —Statements of third persons imputed to accused
- § 34.04 Statements admissible under hearsay exceptions— Availability of declarant immaterial
- § 34.05 —Unavailability of declarant required—In general
- § 34.06 ——Former testimony
- § 34.07 ——Statements under belief of impending death
- § 34.08 ——Statements against interest
- § 34.09 Newly developed exceptions
- § 34.10 Waiver of the right to confrontation
- § 34.11 Hearsay and in-court testimony distinguished

## TITLE 10. PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATIONS

# CHAPTER 35. THE SOURCE, RATIONALE, NATURE, EFFECT AND WAIVER OF EVIDENTIARY PRIVILEGES

- § 35.01 Source
- § 35.02 Rationale
- § 35.03 Personal nature—In general
- § 35.04 —Who may assert
- § 35.05 —Where asserted
- § 35.06 Limitations on effectiveness—Eavesdropping
- § 35.07 —Adverse arguments and inferences
- § 35.08 —Constitutional limitations
- § 35.09 —Statutory limitations
- § 35.10 Waiver—Voluntary disclosure—In general
- § 35.11 Who may waive—Holder of privilege
- § 35.12 ———Predecessor
- § 35.13 — When waived—Disclosure of significant part
- § 35.14 ———If disclosure itself is privileged
- § 35.15 —Involuntary disclosure—Compelled erroneously
- § 35.16 Without opportunity to claim privilege

## CHAPTER 36. ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE

§ 36.01	The background and policy
§ 36.02	Definitions—Attorney
§ 36.03	—Client
§ 36.04	—Representative of an attorney
§ 36.05	—Representative of the client
§ 36.06	——Corporations
§ 36.07	——Insurers
§ 36.08	—Confidentiality—Intent to disclose
§ 36.09	— —Furtherance of rendition of professional legal services
§ 36.10	——Reasonably necessary for transmission of communication
§ 36.11	— — —Standards distinguished
§ 36.12	——Attorney representing another in a matter of common interest
§ 36.13	<ul> <li>— Identity of client and employment of attorney</li> </ul>
§ 36.14	—Communication
§ 36.15	The privilege of nondisclosure—In general
§ 36.16	—Nondisclosure—By client
§ 36.17	—By third parties
§ 36.18	—Nature of communication—Subject matter
§ 36.19	— — Participants—Attorney-client
§ 36.20	— — — Attorney-representative
§ 36.21	— — — Attorney with common interest: multi- party situations
§ 36.22	— — — Client-representative
§ 36.23	— — Joint attorneys
§ 36.24	Who may claim the privilege
§ 36.25	Exceptions—Furtherance of crime or fraud
§ 36.26	—Claimants through same deceased client
§ 36.27	—Breach of duty by attorney or client
§ 36.27.50	—Communication necessary for an attorney to defend a legal action
§ 36.28	—Document attested by attorney
§ 36.29	—Joint clients
§ 36.30	—Public officers
§ 36.31	The relationship between the privilege and the rules permitting discovery—In general
§ 36.32	—Attorney-client privilege
§ 36.33	—Work product
§ 36.34	When disclosure does not constitute a waiver of the privilege

# CHAPTER 37. PHYSICIAN AND PSYCHOTHERAPIST-PATIENT PRIVILEGE

INVILLAL		
§ 37.01	The background and policy	
$\S 37.02$	Definitions—Patient	
§ 37.03	—Physician and psychotherapist	
$\S 37.04$	—Confidentiality—Intent to disclose	
§ 37.05	——Persons furthering the rendition of medical services	
§ 37.06	<ul> <li>—Persons reasonably necessary for transmission of communication</li> </ul>	
§ 37.07	<ul> <li>— Third persons participating in diagnosis and treatment</li> </ul>	
§ 37.08	——Identity of patient	
§ 37.09	—Communication	
§ 37.10	The privilege of nondisclosure—In general	
§ 37.11	—By patient	
§ 37.12	—By third parties	
§ 37.13	—Nature of communication—Subject matter	
$\S 37.14$	——Participants—Physician and patient	
§ 37.15	———Persons participating in diagnosis and treatment	
§ 37.16	Who may claim the privilege	
§ 37.17	Exceptions—Hospitalization or commitment proceedings	
§ 37.18	—Court ordered examinations	
§ 37.19	—Physical or mental condition as a claim or defense	
§ 37.19.50	—When the patient is an Inmate	
§ 37.19.70	—State and federal privacy laws	
§ 37.20	Special statutory rules	

#### CHAPTER 38. THE MARITAL PRIVILEGE

§ 38.01	The background and policy
$\S 38.02$	Definitions—Accused in a criminal proceeding
$\S 38.03$	—Spouse
§ 38.04	—Confidentiality
$\S~38.05$	—Communication
§ 38.06	The privilege of nondisclosure
$\S 38.07$	Who may claim the privilege
§ 38.08	Exceptions—In general
§ 38.09	—Crime of spouse—Against the other
§ 38.10	——Against a child of either spouse

- § 38.11 ——Against a person residing in the household of either spouse
- § 38.12 ——Against a third person

#### CHAPTER 39. THE RELIGIOUS PRIVILEGE

- § 39.01 The background and policy
- § 39.02 Definitions—Clergyman
- § 39.03 —Confidentiality
- § 39.04 —Communication
- § 39.05 The privilege of nondisclosure—In general
- § 39.06 —By communicant
- § 39.07 —By third parties
- § 39.08 —Nature of communication—Subject matter
- § 39.09 ——Participants
- § 39.10 Who may claim the privilege

### CHAPTER 40. THE JOURNALIST'S PRIVILEGE

- § 40.01 The background and policy
- § 40.02 Definitions—Newsman
- § 40.03 —State proceeding
- § 40.04 —Published and unpublished information
- § 40.05 —Medium of communication
- § 40.06 The privilege of nondisclosure
- § 40.07 Exceptions—Relevancy of source or information to a significant issue
- § 40.08 —Defamatory information
- § 40.09 Who may claim the privilege

### CHAPTER 40A. INTERPRETER FOR THE DEAF PRIVILEGE

§ 40A.01 Additional exceptions

### CHAPTER 41. IDENTITY OF INFORMER PRIVILEGE

- § 41.01 The background, policy and overview of the privilege
- § 41.02 The privilege of nondisclosure
- § 41.03 Exceptions—Voluntary disclosure: informer a witness
- § 41.04 —Criminal cases—Relevant to an issue of guilt or innocence
- § 41.05 ——Issue of the legality of obtaining evidence
- § 41.06 Civil cases
- § 41.07 Who may claim the privilege

#### CHAPTER 41A. PEER SUPPORT COUNSELING CONFIDENTIALITY

§ 41A.01 Peer support counseling privilege

### CHAPTER 41B. ACCOUNTANT/CLIENT PRIVILEGE

§ 41B.01 Communications between accountant and client

# CHAPTER 42. THE TOPICAL PRIVILEGES: POLITICAL VOTE, TRADE SECRETS AND SECRETS OF STATE

- § 42.01 The topical privileges—Overview
- § 42.02 —Political vote
- § 42.03 —Trade secrets
- § 42.04 —Secrets of state and other official information

### TITLE 11. CONSTITUTIONALLY PRIVILEGED MATTER

### CHAPTER 43. THE PRIVILEGE AGAINST SELF-INCRIMINATION

- § 43.01 The history and rationale
- § 43.02 The constitutional fabric
- § 43.03 The general scope and personal nature of the privilege
- § 43.04 The danger protected—In general
- § 43.05 —Types of dangers—Trial, conviction and imprisonment
- § 43.06 ——Reprosecution upon invalidation of an appeal
- § 43.07 ——Increase in the severity of the penalty
- § 43.08 ——Type of proceeding
- § 43.09 —Collateral dangers
- § 43.10 —Incrimination under laws of another sovereign
- § 43.11 —Degree of danger—"Real and appreciable"
- § 43.12 The activity protected—The historical background
- § 43.13 —Testimonial compulsion
- § 43.14 The requirement of compulsion—In general
- $\S~43.15$  The requirements of compulsion—Documents, private papers, and other items
- § 43.16 —Implied consent
- § 43.17 The meaning of "person"—Corporations and associations

§ 43.18	—Agents
§ 43.19	The privilege of an accused—In general
$\S 43.20$	—The meaning of an "accused"
§ 43.21	—Forms of coercion—Comment on failure to testify
§ 43.22	——Attacking convictions based on failure to testify
§ 43.23	——Validity of procedural rules disadvantaging an accused for failure to testify
§ 43.24	The Privilege of an accused—Forms of coercion— Validity of presumptions that burden the privilege
§ 43.25	The privilege of an accused—Forms of coercion—The necessity for jury instructions
§ 43.26	——Comments or arguments burdening defendant's failure to testify
§ 43.27	——Comment upon an accused's Silence
§ 43.28	—Waiver of the privilege—By voluntary testimony— Definition of testimony
§ 43.29	———Scope of the waiver—In general
§ 43.30	————Cross-examination as to substance
§ 43.31	Impeachment
$\S 43.32$	——Preliminary matters
§43.33	——Other forms of waiver
§ 43.34	—Duration
§43.35	—Limits on pretrial discovery by prosecution
§ 43.36	—Limits on psychiatric examination of accused
§43.37	The privilege of a witness—In general
§ 43.38	—Proceedings in which privilege may be invoked
§ 43.39	—Method of invoking privilege
§ 43.40	——Failure to invoke the privilege
§ 43.41	<ul> <li>— Necessity for judicial determination of propriety of claim of privilege</li> </ul>
$\S 43.42$	—Right to counsel and to be informed—In general
§ 43.43	——In criminal cases
§ 43.44	——Grand jury proceedings
§ 43.45	—Exclusion of evidence as remedy for violating the privilege
§ 43.46	-Requirement of an incriminating response-Defined
§ 43.47	——Determining the incriminating nature of the response—By court
§ 43.48	——Criterion
§ 43.49	———Sustaining the claim
§ 43.50	—Procedural guidelines—Testimony
§ 43.51	——Documents
§ 43.52	—Waiver of the privilege—By disclosure of
	incriminating facts
§ 43.53	——Duration of waiver

#### COMMENTARY ON THE LAW OF EVIDENCE

§ 43.54	—By agreement
§ 43.55	Required records exception
§ 43.56	Immunity—In general
§ 43.57	—Scope—Types of immunity—Use immunity
§ 43.58	——Transactional immunity
§ 43.59	— — —Interjurisdictional conflict
§ 43.60	——Use of immunized testimony—Impeachment
§ 43.61	———Prosecution for perjury
§ 43.62	———Effect where testimony is non-incriminating
§ 43.63	—Granting immunity—Who may grant
§ 43.64	——Manner of initiating—By agreement
§ 43.65	——By assertion of the privilege
§ 43.66	——By default
§ 43.67	——By defendant to compel favorable testimony
§ 43.68	——Requirements
§ 43.69	—Loss of immunity—By waiving the privilege
§ 43.70	——By exercising bad faith
	v
<b>CHAI</b>	PTER 44. CONFESSIONS
§ 44.01	Defined and distinguished—Confession
§ 44.02	—Admission
§ 44.03	—Exculpatory statement
§ 44.04	—Significance of distinctions
§ 44.05	Type of evidence admissible
§ 44.06	Theory of admissibility
§ 44.07	The requirement of corroboration—Independent
5	evidence—Tending to prove the reliability of the
	confession
§ 44.08	——Tending to prove the <i>corpus delicti</i> —
	Definition of corpus delicti
§ 44.09	— —The Oklahoma rule
§ 44.10	—Applicability to confessions, admissions and
	exculpatory statements
§ 44.11	—Quantum of evidence required
§ 44.12	—As a prerequisite to admissibility of extrajudicial
	statement
§ 44.13	—Justification for the requirement
§ 44.14	The requirement of voluntariness—The common
	law rule—In general
$\S 44.15$	—The constitutional framework—Federal
§ 44.16	— —Oklahoma
§ 44.17	—Current significance
§ 44.18	—Determining voluntariness—Totality of
	circumstances
§ 44.19	— —Intoxication

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

$\S 44.20$	——Physical and mental coercion
§ 44.21	——Promises of benefits—In general
§ 44.22	———Collateral benefits
§ 44.22.50	———Pre-guilty plea disclosure of impeachment
	information
§ 44.23	———Specificity of promise
§ 44.24	———By whom solicited—Suspect
§ 44.25	———Person in authority
§ 44.26	———Effect of performance
§ 44.27	———Future of the "promise rule"
§ 44.28	——Deception
§ 44.29	Self-incrimination and custodial interrogation—
3 11120	Miranda and the federal constitutional
	framework
§ 44.30	—Scope
§ 44.31	—Custody and interrogation—Custody
§ 44.32	——Interrogation
§ 44.33	——Field stops—In general
§ 44.34	——Traffic
§ 44.35	———The emergency exception
§ 44.36	——By private persons
§ 44.37	—Prerequisites to custodial interrogation—The
3 11.01	warnings requirements—In general
§ 44.38	———Specificity of the warnings
§ 44.39	———Right to silence—Invoking
§ 44.40	——————————————————————————————————————
§ 44.41	———Right to counsel—Invoking
§ 44.42	——————————————————————————————————————
§ 44.43	——————————————————————————————————————
§ 44.44	—Waiver of warnings—Form of waiver
§ 44.45	— Effectiveness—Voluntariness
§ 44.45 § 44.46	— — — Knowing and intelligent
§ 44.46 § 44.47	
•	——Scope
§ 44.48	——Degree of persuasion
§ 44.49	Relationship of the Sixth Amendment right to counsel and the Fifth Amendment—Self-
	incrimination and the Sixth Amendment
§ 44.50	Relationship of the sixth amendment right to
8 44.00	counsel and the fifth amendment—Custodial
	interrogation and the sixth amendment
§ 44.51	—The fifth and sixth amendments compared
§ 44.51	Relationship of the fourth amendment to the fifth
3 44.02	amendment—Custodial confessions following
	illegal detention
§ 44.53	Admissibility of the "fruits" of an inadmissible
,	confession—Involuntary confessions
	v

§ 44.54	—Voluntary confessions
$\S 44.55$	—Successive confessions—Subsequent to an
	involuntary confession
§ 44.56	<ul> <li>—Subsequent to a voluntary, but inadmissible, confession</li> </ul>
§ 44.57	Judicial confessions—Pleas of guilty and related admissions
§44.58	—Admissions in support of constitutional claims
§ 44.59	—Offers to plead guilty, pleas of nolo contendere and withdrawn pleas and related admissions
§ 44.60	"Adoptive" confessions and admissions—Nature
§ 44.61	—Constitutional issues—Silence—Proof of guilt
§ 44.62	———For limited purposes—Impeachment
§ 44.63	———For other purposes
§ 44.64	———In judicial proceedings
§ 44.65	Use of otherwise inadmissible confessions for impeachment of the testifying defendant

## CHAPTER 45. IMPROPERLY OBTAINED EVIDENCE

§ 45.01	The history and rationale
$\S 45.02$	The constitutional and statutory fabric
§ 45.03	Proceedings in which the exclusionary sanction is applicable
$\S 45.04$	Search and seizure defined—In general
§ 45.05	—Searches—Intrusion into privacy expectations— In general
$\S 45.06$	———Plain view observation
$\S 45.07$	———Abandoned property
§45.08	——By governmental authority
$\S 45.08.1$	— — Media participation
§45.09	<ul> <li>— Infringement of a privacy interest</li> </ul>
$\S 45.10$	—Seizures—Persons
$\S 45.10.50$	———Drug interdiction checkpoints
$\S 45.11$	——Things
$\S 45.12$	The requirement of a warrant—In general
§ 45.13	—Probable cause—In general
$\S 45.14$	—The use of informants
$\S~45.15$	—A finding by a magistrate—Magistrate defined
$\S 45.16$	——Role of the magistrate
$\S 45.17$	——Requisites of a valid warrant—Probable cause
$\S 45.18$	———Requirement of an affidavit—Accuracy of
	information
$\S 45.19$	———Sufficiency of information

§ 45.20	————Specificity as to person, place, or subject matter
§ 45.21	— — Form of affidavit
§ 45.21 § 45.22	
_	—Finding by a magistrate—Requisites of a valid warrant—Oral testimony
§45.23	—Issuance of warrant by magistrate
$\S 45.24$	—Execution of warrant—Manner
$\S 45.25$	——Time
$\S 45.26$	——Scope
$\S~45.27$	——Return
$\S 45.27.1$	———Sealing of affidavit for search warrant
§ 45.28	Exceptions to the warrant requirement—In general
§45.29	—Consent searches
§45.30	—Inventory searches
§45.31	—Administrative searches
$\S 45.32$	—Border searches
§ 45.33	—Exigent circumstances—In general
§45.34	——The automobile exception
§45.35	—Plain view seizures
§ 45.36	Searches related to seizures of the person—
	Searches incident to an arrest
§45.37	—Field confrontations and "frisks"
§45.37.1	—The "plain touch" exception
$\S 45.37.2$	—Probable cause determination following arrest
	without a warrant
§ 45.38	Restraints on the admissibility of identifications and other physical evidence obtained from the accused—In general
§ 45.39	—Lineups and confrontations with witnesses— Right to counsel
§ 45.40	——Suggestive lineups and procedures
§ 45.41	——Conducting lineups—Necessity and type
§ 45.42	———Guidelines for lineups
§ 45.43	—Conduct that shocks the conscience
§ 45.44	—Implied consent
§ 45.45	Exclusion of improperly obtained evidence—In
_	general
§ 45.46	—The "fruit of the poisonous tree" doctrine—In general
§ 45.47	— —Overcoming the taint of illegality— Attenuation of the taint
§ 45.48	— — — Independent source
§ 45.49	— — — Inevitable discovery
-	*
§ 45.50	———The "good faith" exception

§45.51	—Use of otherwise inadmissible evidence for
	impeachment
$\S 45.52$	Enforcement of the right to exclusion—Standing
§ 45.53	—Timely objection and motion to suppress
$\S 45.54$	—Burdens of producing evidence and of
	persuasion
§45.55	Admission of improperly obtained evidence as
	"harmless error"

# TITLE 12. THE EXAMINATION, IMPEACHMENT AND REHABILITATION OF WITNESSES

## CHAPTER 46. EXAMINATION OF WITNESSES

§ 46.01	The role of the trial court—In general
§ 46.02	—Exclusion of witnesses from the courtroom—
3	Rationale and scope
§ 46.03	——Sanctions for non-compliance
§ 46.04	——Exceptions to the rule—A party
§ 46.05	— — — A representative of a Party
§ 46.06	———A person whose presence is essential
§ 46.07	———Representative of child witness under
	twelve years of age
§ 46.08	— — Victim or victim's representative in any
	criminal case
§ 46.09	——Rebuttal witnesses
§ 46.10	Examination of witnesses—Direct examination—
	Form of testimony
§ 46.11	— Leading, misleading and argumentative
	questions
$\S 46.11.50$	—Incapacitated persons
§ 46.11.70	—Child witnesses
$\S 46.12$	—Reviving recollection—In general
§ 46.13	— — The use of writings—The general rule and its
	rationale
§ 46.14	———Pretrial witness preparation and
	depositions
§ 46.15	———Examination, excision, disclosure and
	preservation of the writing
§ 46.16	———Sanctions for non-production
$\S 46.17$	———Attorney-client privilege and work product
	issues
§ 46.18	—Cross-examination

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

§ 46.19	—Redirect and recross examination
§ 46.20	Calling and examining adverse party during
	presentation of case-in-chief
§ 46.21	Calling and examination of witnesses by trial
	court

# CHAPTER 47. IMPEACHMENT AND REHABILITATION OF WITNESSES

ICELI	ADILITATION OF WITHESSES
§47.01	Impeachment and rehabilitation—In general
$\S 47.02$	Impeachment—Who may impeach
§47.03	—Scope and methods of impeachment—In general
§47.04	——Defects in capacity to observe, remember, or
	relate—In general
$\S 47.05$	———Mental abnormality
§47.06	———Impairment by alcohol or drugs
$\S 47.07$	——Contradiction
§47.08	——Bias
§47.09	——Character and conduct of witness—In general
§47.10	———Attack on character for truthfulness—By
	reputation or opinion evidence
§ 47.11	————By specific instances of conduct—
	Extrinsic evidence inadmissible
§ 47.12	—————Cross-examination—Primary witness
§ 47.13	———————Character witness
§ 47.14	———Rehabilitating character for truthfulness—
	Attack on character required
§ 47.15	———By reputation or opinion evidence
§ 47.16	——Conviction of crime—Overview and rationale
§ 47.17	———Felony crimes—In general
§ 47.18	————Witness other than accused in civil and
0.45.10	criminal cases
§ 47.19	————Accused a witness in a criminal case
§ 47.20	———Crimes of dishonesty or false statement
§ 47.21	———Time limit on the admissibility of a
8 47 00	conviction
§ 47.22	———The effect of a pardon or its equivalent
§ 47.23	— — Juvenile adjudications
§ 47.24	———Pendency of appeal
§ 47.25	——Prior inconsistent statements—In general
§ 47.26	——Requirement of inconsistency
§47.27	———Foundation for admissibility—Disclosure of
8 45 00	prior statement
§ 47.28	————The use of extrinsic evidence
§ 47.28.1	————Listing of rebuttal witnesses names on
	pretrial orders

$\S 47.29$	————Limiting instructions
§47.30	——Lack of religious belief
§ 47.31	Rehabilitation of the impeached witness— Impermissible vouching for the credibility of A witness
§ 47.31.1	—Attacking the credibility of the impeached witness
$\S 47.32$	—Evidence of good character
§47.33	—Prior consistent statements
§ 47.34	Impeachment and rehabilitation of the hearsay declarant

### Volume 3A

#### **APPENDICES**

**Table of Cases** 

	CLO	
Appendix I.	Commentary of the Law of Evidence-Oklahom Evidence	
Appendix II.	Federal Rules of Evidence for United States Courts	
Appendix III.	Uniform Rules of Evidence (as amended in 1999)	
Appendix IV.	Text of Proposed Code of Evidence for Oklahoma Courts	
Appendix V.	1969 Proposed Evidence Code for Oklahoma	
Table of Laws and Rules		

### **Volume 1TableofContents**